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Director of Physical Bducation and Aﬁnlotiu,

ﬁhtowhmity of Iowa, -
Iowa City, Iowa.

Dear Mr. Schroeder:

InmmghIaﬁIymmiuﬁmof
the 19th ultimo in which you informed me that you found it
necessary to cancel the contract for basketball game o be
played here on December 21. Of course that is entirely
nmmm«%mamm“mmm
tol-mmtymh&ﬂthoutmhgpulm.

w.‘thnumnhdmnMQmu
gancel athletic trips. However, simce the directors have
taken the action that they did there is nothing else to do.
The lack of finances is the oause of cwrdtailment in foot-
ball. Personally, I can see no good explanation founded

upon logical reasoning for this action.

Very sincerely yowrs,

Director of Fhysioal Education,
Tarsity Basketball Coach,




